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MIAMI BEACH 
COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
Commissioner Alex Fernandez 
June 28,2023 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE JULY 13, 2023 PUBLIC SAFETY AND 
NEIGHBORHOOD QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS 
WEAPONS DETECTION SYSTEMS AT ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 
ESTABLISHMENTS. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Please place on the June 28, 2023 agenda a referral to the July 13, 2023 Public Safety and 
Neighborhood Quality of Life Committee to discuss the attached ordinance (to be provided via 
supplemental agenda) for weapons detection systems at alcoholic beverage establishments. 

Like nearly all other areas in South Florida, the City continues to experience public safety 
issues, including, but not limited to, violent, disorderly and criminal behavior. Many of these 
incidents involve the use of various types of weapons and, in addition to public safety concerns, 
these incidents present a negative impression of the City and our region. Accordingly, I would 
request that the City Attorney's Office and City Administration be prepared to address the 
various issues surrounding the use of weapons detection systems at alcoholic beverage 
establishments at the July 13, 2023 PSNQLC meeting. 

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA 
na 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
na 

Applicable Area 
Citywide 

Is this a "Residents Right 
to Know" item, pursuant to 
City Code Section 2-14? 
Yes 

Legislative Tracking 

Does this item utilize G.O. 
Bond Funds? 

No 
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Commissioner Alex Fernandez 
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